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Report To: Council 

From: Mary-Anne Dempster, CAO 

Date: October 23, 2024 

Memo #:  Memo-009-24 

File No.:  

Re: Clarington Cellular Service Enhancement Project - Update 

As part of CAO-006-24 the following recommendation was included in Resolution  
#PD-071-24 and endorsed by Committee: 

That Staff report back to Council on the results of engagement with the Board of the Solina 
Community Hall and Tyrone Community Hall as identified in Report CAO-006-24. 

Given the challenges with cellular connectivity and need to prioritize construction, Staff are 
recommending that these two sites be included in the grouping of locations to be prioritized 
for agreement negotiation for the construction and operation of a telecommunications 
antenna / tower system. The Hall Boards at both Solina and Tyrone would be engaged and 
consulted as part of the process.  

It is respectfully recommended that Recommendation 6 the staff report be amended to the 
following: 

That Staff be directed to negotiate agreements with Shared Tower Inc. for the construction 
and operation of telecommunication towers at Solina Community Hall and Tyrone 
Community Centre and that the respective Hall Boards be engaged and consulted as part of 
the process. 


